Re: new tour--vc reg line--roger gould 8/21/2023

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 30/08/2023 08:21

Hello,

This guest was NQ at RSI. He was an Owner.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 1:53:31 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: new tour--vc reg line--roger gould 8/21/2023

Hello,

Per Margo Request

Tour booked at RSI

Tour id 1 088 467

Tour date 8.22.2023

Tour time 11:30am

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
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 1:34:19 PM



To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: new tour--vc reg line--roger gould 8/21/2023

Hello,

Tour Booked.

T1:518404Roger Gould 08/21/2023 @9:30 AM

Thank you!

Have a magical day ¥¢
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Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club
Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2023 at 12:39 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: new tour--vc reg line--roger gould 8/21/2023

please book the tour only at reg line not travel club

thanks



